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Date : Jep 15, 2010 15:40 GMT

To : 17036133007

From Jason Smathers

Subsect: FOIA request. Supject: Baptist

Central Intelligence Agency 02-08-2011

Information and Privacy Coordinator ‘A PPROVED FOR RELEASED DATE:
Washmgton, D.C. 20505

Dear Coordinator

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 118.C subsection 552, T am
requestmg an electronic zopy of the records available by searching
ARCINS for the keyword "Baptist" and using the time frame 9/11/2001 to
the present.

Tam a member of the news mediz and am requasting these records as a
news gathering effort, please bill using the news media fee category.

It there are any foes for searching for, reviewing, or copymg the
tecords, please supply the records without mforming me of the cost if
the fees do not exceed $30, which T agree to pay. Please email the
record to me,

H you deny all or any part of this request, please cite each specific
exemption you think justifies your refusal to release the information
and notify me of appeal procedures available under the law.
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Jason Smathers




